
Reading Public Schools 

School Committee Meeting Packet 

March 24, 2022 

 

 

 

 

Open Session 7:00p.m. 

RMHS Schettini Library 

 



 
Town of Reading 

Meeting Posting with Agenda 

 

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and represents a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed 

at the meeting. However the agenda does not necessarily include all matters which may be taken up at this meeting. 
 

Page | 1 

2018-07-16 LAG 

Board - Committee - Commission - Council: 
 

      School Committee             
 

Date:  2022-03-24 Time:  7:00 PM      

 

Building:  School - Memorial High  Location:  School Library 

 

Address:  62 Oakland Road Agenda:                       

 

Purpose:  Open Session 
 

Meeting Called By: Samantha LaPierre on behalf of the Chair 
 

Notices and agendas are to be posted 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding 

Saturdays, Sundays and Legal Holidays. Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s hours of 

operation and make necessary arrangements to be sure your posting is made in an adequate 

amount of time. A listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at 

the meeting must be on the agenda. 

 
All Meeting Postings must be submitted in typed format; handwritten notices will not be accepted. 

 

Topics of Discussion: 

 

7:00 p.m. A. Call to Order 

   

7:00 p.m. E. New Business 

1. Presentation on Request to Name the Reading Memorial High 

School Track 

2. Student Resource Officer Annual Update 

   

7:30 p.m. B. Public Comment 

 

Consent Agenda  

1. Minutes (03-07-2022) 

2. RMHS Marching Band Staff Donation  

3. RISE Target Gift Card Donation  

4. Wood End Arbella Insurance Foundation Transportation Grant  

5. UNH Technology Park Field Trip  

6. METCO Donation  

7. Staples Connect Donation 

 

Reports 

1. Student 

2. Assistant Superintendent of Student Services 

3. Assistant Superintendent of Learning & Teaching 

4. Director of Finance and Operations 

5. Superintendent 

6. Liaison/Sub-Committee 

   

7:45 p.m. C. Personnel Action 

1. Vote on Memorandum of Understanding with Reading Cafeteria 

Employees, AFSCME, Council 93, Local 1703 

2. School Committee Assignment to Joint Labor Committees 

3. FY22 Quarterly Personnel Update 

   



 
Town of Reading 

Meeting Posting with Agenda 

 

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and represents a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed 

at the meeting. However the agenda does not necessarily include all matters which may be taken up at this meeting. 
 

Page | 2 

8:15 p.m. E. New Business  

3. Student Opportunity Act Submission Review, Discussion, and Vote 

   

 F.  Information / Correspondence 

1. Email from Ari Greenberg – RE: Killam School MSBA Eligibility – 

Zero Carbon Healthy Building 

2. Email from John Sullivan – RE: New study on mask effectiveness 

3. Email from Maria Morgan – RE: Principal search timeline 

4. Email from Patricia Cignetti – Unanswered previous question and 

new question  

   

9:00 p.m.  Adjourn  

**Times are approximate 



Reading Public Schools 

School Committee Meeting Packet 

March 24, 2022 

 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda 



 
Town of Reading 

Meeting Minutes 

 

Page | 1 

2016-09-22 LAG 

Board - Committee - Commission - Council: 
 

      School Committee             
 

Date:  2022-03-07 Time:  7:00 PM      

 

Building:  School - Memorial High  Location:  School Library 

 

Address:  62 Oakland Road Session:  Open Session 
 

Purpose:  Open Session Version:  Draft 
 

Attendees: Members - Present: 
 

Erin Gaffen, Tom Wise, Carla Nazzaro, Chuck Robinson, Shawn Brandt and 

Sarah McLaughlin  
 

Members - Not Present: 
 

      
 

Others Present: 
 

Superintendent Tom Milaschewski, Director of Finance Susan Bottan, 

Smirtha Srinivasan  
 

Minutes Respectfully Submitted By:  Samantha LaPierre on behalf of the Chair 
 

 

Topics of Discussion: 
 

 

A. Call to Order 

 
Chair Wise called open session to order at 7:00p.m. and reviewed the agenda. 

 

B. Routine Matters 

1. Public Input 

 

Mr. Wise called for public comment. 

 

2. Consent Agenda 

 

Mr. Brandt moved, second by Mr. Robinson to approve the consent agenda. The vote 

carried 6-0. Mr. Brandt, Mrs. Gaffen, Ms. McLaughlin, Mrs. Nazzaro, Mr. Robinson, 

and Mr. Wise.  

 

3. Reports  

 

Smritha Srinivasan stated that it is nice to see faces after removing the mask mandate. She 

stated the juniors anxious about the upcoming SATs. This Friday is the sophomore semi, 

which is the first dance in two years. She mentioned, seniors who took the AP exam to avoid 

taking the final, are frustrated with the recent news that this is no longer happening. She 

stated student have been amused watching the teachers adjust to the new smartboards.  

 

Dr. Milaschewski stated the two comfort dogs will begin working in the schools later this 

spring and that students will have an opportunity to submit nominations for the name of the 

dogs. He asked nominations be submitted by March 15th, along with the students name and 

school. Dr. Milaschewski stated the leadership team is happy to see how everyone has been 



 

Page | 2 

supportive and understanding of the mask optional environment. He provided some data 

related to COVID cases and pooled testing since returning from February break, in 

comparison to data when returning from winter break and stated that the leadership team is 

continuing to monitor this on a daily basis.  

 

Mrs. Susan Bottan thanked Ms. Boran’s kindergarten class for inviting her as a guest reader. 

She stated this month kicks off Reading annual invitation to our police officers to join our 

elementary school café staff to serve lunches to students, this program will continue through 

May. Mrs. Bottan stated a team of Harvard Graduate School of Education students chose to 

work with Reading Public Schools to explore potential funding sources to execute our full 

day kindergarten three- year high needs model as their education finance project. This is the 

first semester Harvard has reached out beyond the Boston Public Schools to engage students 

in an education finance project. We are excited and grateful to have the support under the 

leadership of professor Dr. John Fullerton.  

 

Mrs. Nazzaro – No Report 

 

Mrs. Gaffen stated the SEPAC will not be meeting tomorrow night. She stated on March 14th 

from 12:30-1:30pm there will be a zoom session hosted by RPS, YMCA and Reading 

Recreation where parents can share their thoughts on what sort of activities and supports 

would be helpful for their families. SEPAC will be hosting a movie night on Tuesday April 

12th at 7:00pm at RCTV, they will be showing the moving “This is not about me”, a story 

about growing up non-speaking.  

 

Mr. Wise stated fist ARPA committee meeting is tomorrow night at RCTV at 7:00pm.  

 

Mr. Robinson stated the coalition met last Wednesday- brief update meeting. 

 

Ms. McLaughlin – No Report 

 

Mr. Brandt stated the School Committee reviewed the superintendents recommended budget 

with the Finance Committee, he stated it was a positive conversation around the FY23 

budget.  

 

Dr. Hardy stated that this week is Read across America and there will be activities throughout 

schools to celebrate the joy of reading.  

 

C. Personnel Action 

1. Superintendent Mid-Year Formative Review Discussion 

 

Mr. Wise provided an overview of the superintendent mid-year formative reviews that were 

submitted by the members of the School Committee. He stated that the feedback from the 

committee was all very similar and further demonstrates the consistent theme of collaboration 

that was seen throughout the individual formative assessments.  

Mr. Brandt moved, seconded by Mrs. Nazzaro to approve Dr. Milaschewski summary 

formative assessment, as consolidated by Chair Wise. The vote carried 6-0. Mr. Brandt, 

Mrs. Gaffen, Ms. McLaughlin, Mrs. Nazzaro, Mr. Robinson, and Mr. Wise.  

 

2. Wood End Principal   

 

Dr. Milaschewski stated that Dr. Joanne King, Principal of Wood End announced her retirement 

from Reading Public Schools effective June 30, 2022. He walked the committee through the draft 

timeline for the search process and discussed strategies to engage the community in the process. 

The full draft timeline is included in the packet.  

 



 

Page | 3 

Mr. Brandt was selected to be the school committee representative on the screening committee.  

 

Mr. Brandt moved, seconded by Ms. McLaughlin to approve the search process for the 

Wood End principal position. The vote carried 6-0. Mr. Brandt, Mrs. Gaffen, Ms. 

McLaughlin, Mrs. Nazzaro, Mr. Robinson and Mr. Wise.  

 

D. New Business  

 

1. MSBA Killam Update and Next Steps Discussion 

 

Dr. Milaschewski announced that the MSBA Board of Directors voted to invite the Statement of 

Interest for the J.W. Warren Killam Elementary School into the MSBA Eligibility Period.  

 

Mrs. Bottan stated that a district has up to 270 days from its eligibility period commencement 

date to complete all deliverables. There are eight deliverable which must be achieved during the 

Eligibility Period, these include:  

1. Initial Compliance Certification 

2. School Building Committee 

3. Educational Profile Questionnaire  

4. Online Enrollment Projection 

5. Enrollment/ Certification Executed 

6. Maintenance and Capital Planning Information 

7. Local Vote Authorization 

8. Facility Study Agreement.  

 

A timeline and details about each of these deliverables are included in the packet.  

 

2. Pandemic Response: Vacation Learning Academy Update and Next Steps  

 

Dr. Hardy stated the February Vacation academy went very well and discussed the multiple 

structure programs that were offered. Grades 3-5 attended 4.5 hours each day and focused on 

project-based instruction in literacy and math. Grade 6-8 attended 2.5 hours each day and focused 

on instruction in math. High School students attended 2.5 hours each day and were able to choose 

between PSAT, SAT and MCAS math prep sessions.  

 

Dr. Hardy shared feedback from staff, students, and parents. There was a great response for future 

extended learning opportunities. 

 

The leadership team plans to continue to look for ways to extend learning for students and are 

starting to plan the process for April vacation.  

 

3. FY22-FY23 Kindergarten Enrollment Update  

 

Mrs. Bottan provided a kindergarten enrollment and class size updated as of February 28, 2022, 

in comparison to projected enrollment for the 2022-2023 school year. She stated that project 

kindergarten enrollment for the 2022-2023 total 250 students, as of the end of February we have 

received a total of 191 registrations. The number of registrations is currently below projections by 

59 students but enrollment is expected to continue to grow over the next several months.  

 

Dr. Milaschewski discussed strategies that will be taken to increase these enrollment numbers and 

encourage parents to register in order to have a more accurate enrollment number and projected 

class sizes.  

 

Adjournment 



 

Page | 4 

Mr. Brandt moved, seconded by Mrs. Nazzaro to enter into executive session for the 

purpose of strategy with respect to collective bargaining, pertaining to all bargaining units, 

not to return. The roll call vote carried 6-0. Mr. Brandt, Mrs. Gaffen, Ms. McLaughlin, 

Mrs. Nazzaro, Mr. Robinson, and Mr. Wise. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:47p.m. 

  

NOTE: The minutes reflect the order as stated in the posted meeting agenda not the order they 

occurred during the meeting. 

 

Link to meeting video: School Committee 03-07-2022 - YouTube 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IABIfnLhFYY














 
 
 
Please accept this $1,000 donation from SNL to be used as you see fit. I have been very impressed with 
what you accomplished in a very short window. I hope this donation will accelerate your vision for 
making the Reading Metco program the best in the state.  
 
Continued Success,  
Carl McFadden  
President   
SNL Football, LLC  

 
 
 

Reading Public Schools 
Instilling a joy of learning and inspiring the innovative leaders of tomorrow 82 Oakland Road 

Reading, MA 01867 
Phone: 781-944-5800 

Fax: 781-942-9149 

 



DONATION AGREEMENT 

This agreement (the “Agreement”), dated as of ________________ 
(the “Effective Date”) sets forth the terms and conditions pertaining to a 
promotional program (the "Promotion") to be conducted by Staples the Office 
Superstore, LLC (collectively, “Company”) for the beneficiary listed below, 
with offices at __________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________, 
("Beneficiary"). For good and valuable consideration (the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged), the parties agree as follows: 

1. Between _______________ and _______________, 
customers who visit the Company’s store located at _____________________ 
______________________________________________________________, 
will have the opportunity to purchase a ________________________________ 
(“Kit”) that will be donated to Beneficiary, while supplies of kits last 
(“Promotion”). Company will collect and deliver customers’ donations to 
Beneficiary. It is anticipated that each Kit will be sold for $5, plus tax, but the 
price is subject to change, in Company's discretion.  Each Kit will contain 
_______________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________. 

2. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties, within sixty
(60) days of the last day of the Promotion (or every sixty (60) days if the
Promotion exceeds sixty (60) days), Company will provide Beneficiary with (a) 
the Kits purchased by Consumers during the Promotion, or the applicable sixty 
(60) day period, and (b) upon written request, an accounting of purchased Kits
for the same period. Upon receipt of the Kits from Company, Beneficiary shall 
sign a form provided by Company acknowledging receipt of the Kits. The Kits
will be used by Beneficiary for its charitable purposes. 

3. For at least three (3) years following the termination of
this Agreement, or such longer period as required by applicable law, Company 
shall (a) maintain accurate and current books and records of all activities 
conducted pursuant to this Agreement, including, without limitation, 
maintaining in its possession a true and correct copy of this Agreement, (b) 
keeping such books and records available for inspection, examination and 
copying by Beneficiary and applicable governmental authorities, and (c) upon 
written request, providing copies of such books and records to Beneficiary. 

4. The Promotion will be subject to all applicable laws,
including, but not limited to, for a Promotion taking place in one of these states: 
Georgia Statutes, Title 43, Chapter 17, New Jersey Statutes 45:17A-29, and 
New Hampshire Statutes, Chapter 7. Each party shall be responsible for 
complying, at its own expense, with all requirements imposed by law or 
regulation on each of them individually as a result of their respective roles in 
the Promotion, including but not limited to any obligation to register, obtain 
permits or licenses, post bonds, make filings or take other actions under state 
law as a charity or commercial co-venturer. Without limiting the foregoing, 
Beneficiary represents, warrants, and agrees that it has complied (and that it 
will comply at all times during the Promotion) with all applicable laws and 
requirements of governmental agencies (including, without limitation, the 
charitable solicitation laws of the applicable state) in connection with this 
Agreement and the Promotion. 

5. Beneficiary hereby grants to Company a limited license
to use its name, trademark and logo, and any other materials supplied by 
Beneficiary to Company (collectively, the “Beneficiary Property”) for 
promotional and marketing purposes associated with the Promotion in any and 
all media. Beneficiary represents and warrants that it has the power and 
authority to license the Beneficiary Property on the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement and that the exercise of the rights granted herein will not violate the 
rights of any third party. All uses of the Beneficiary Property shall be subject to 
Beneficiary’s prior written approval (such approval not to be unreasonably 
withheld or delayed). This grant of authority shall extend throughout the term 
of this Agreement and through the conclusion of all Promotion. Company’s 
rights under the license granted hereunder shall be limited to the use of the 
Beneficiary Property in connection with promotional materials in any medium, 
including but not limited to scripts, print, point-of-sale, product hang-tags, 
flyers, billboards, store catalogs, Internet and/or television, film, radio, social 
media web pages, direct mail and web site materials (hereinafter collectively 
“Promotional Materials”) used to promote the Promotion.  

6. If Beneficiary wishes to use Company’s trademarks
(including its logos, word marks and/or service marks) in connection with 
advertising and marketing for the Promotion or otherwise, Beneficiary shall 
obtain Company’s prior written approval in each instance. 

7. For Promotions taking place in the state of New York,
Beneficiary shall have the one-time right to terminate this Agreement without 
cost or penalty for any reason within fifteen (15) days of Beneficiary 's filing 

this Agreement with the applicable state Attorneys General. In the event 
Beneficiary cancels this Agreement pursuant to this Section 7 hereof, a 
duplicate of such notice of cancellation shall be sent to the Charities Bureau of 
the New York Attorney General at Charities Bureau, Office of the Attorney 
General, Department of Law - The Capitol, 2nd Floor, Albany, NY 12224-0341 
and to the Charities Bureau of any other state where notice of cancellation is 
required to be filed. 

8. Company shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
Beneficiary and its affiliates, and their respective successors, licensees, assigns, 
agents, officers, directors, and employees, from and against any and all 
demands, claims, suits, judgments, damages, costs or other liability (including,  
without limitation, all reasonable legal fees) arising out of any alleged or actual 
breach of any of Company’s representations, warranties or agreements 
contained in this Agreement or any use, in a manner approved by Company, of 
Company’s trademarks. Beneficiary shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless 
Company, and its parent, affiliates, and subsidiaries, and their respective 
successors, licensees, assigns, agents, officers, directors, and employees, from 
and against any and all demands, claims, suits, judgments, damages, costs or 
other liability (including, without limitation, all reasonable legal fees) arising 
out of any alleged or actual breach of any of Beneficiary’s representations, 
warranties or agreements contained in this Agreement or any use, in a manner 
approved by Beneficiary, of Beneficiary Property. The provisions of this 
paragraph shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.  

9.  This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between
the parties and supersedes any prior understandings or oral and/or written
agreements, with respect to the subject hereof. This Agreement shall be 
governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, applicable to 
contracts executed and to be fully performed therein. Facsimile or electronic 
signatures (including, without limitation, signature pages delivered 
electronically in a PDF or other electronic format) will be deemed originals. 
This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

By signature of their duly authorized representatives, the parties 
have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. Beneficiary agrees that 
any of its authorized representatives listed below may be listed as a 
representative of Beneficiary on applicable state registration forms.  

NAME OF BENEFICIARY: _____________________________________ 

By: 

Name (Print): 

Title: 

Email Address: 

Phone Number: 

By: 

Name (Print): 

Title: 

Email Address: 

Phone Number: 

STAPLES THE OFFICE SUPERSTORE, LLC 

By: 

Name (Print): 

Title: 



Reading Public Schools 

School Committee Meeting Packet 

March 24, 2022 

 

 

 

 

New Business 



Administrative Offices 

82 Oakland Road 

Reading, MA  01867 

781 944-5800 

 

  

READING SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
 

Thomas Wise Chair 

Shawn Brandt Vice-Chair  

 

Erin Gaffen 

Sarah McLaughlin 

Carla Nazzaro 

Charles Robinson 

 

Thomas Milaschewski, Ed.D. 

Superintendent of Schools 

 
TO:  Reading School Committee 

FROM:  Thomas Wise, Reading School Committee Chair 

DATE:  March 21, 2022 

TOPIC:  Presentation on Request to Name the Reading Memorial High School Track 

At our meeting on Thursday, the 24th of March, we will hear a request with respect to naming the Track at Reading 

Memorial High School.  This is a timely request considering the work that will be undertaken this spring and summer to 

rebuild it.  We will hear this request in alignment with Policy FF – Naming of Facilities or Places within or on School 

Property. 

Back in February, pursuant to Section C4 of the Policy, public notice was made via the usual notice processes.  Last week, 

pursuant to Section C5 of the Policy, Dr. Milaschewski and I met with Carl McFadden to review his explanation outlining 

the specific reasons why the track should be dedicated to the individual in question. 

To this point, we are at section C6 of the Policy.  That section reads: 

At the scheduled School Committee meeting, nominating parties will be allowed 10 minutes to present their 

nomination to the School Committee. The Committee will only ask clarifying questions, not engage in discussion 

or make decisions. 

During our meeting in April, we will move forward with Section C7 of the Policy whereby we can discuss the submission 

in more detail and vote to accept or decline the nomination.  If the nomination is accepted, we will form an Advisory 

Subcommittee to continue the process. 

Please see the material provided by Mr. McFadden and Policy FF in the packet.  If you have questions on the submission, 

please feel free to ask them during the meeting.  However, please steer clear of any further deliberation on the matter 

until our meeting in April. 







Hal Croft 

 

First Pillar: Service to the United States 

 Military Service: United State Marine 

 Awarded the Silver Star  

 Awarded the Bronze Star 

Awarded the Vietnamese Cross of Gallantry with Palm for courage in 

combat against the North Vietnamese 

Second Pillar: Educator 

 English Teacher at Reading Memorial High School 1970 – 2002 

 Awarded the Disney - McDonalds Teacher/Coach of the Year 

Third Pillar: Athletic Coach 

 Reading Memorial High School Track Coach 1970 – 2014 

 Awards: Boston Globe/Herald Coach of the Year Six times 

 National Federation Track Coach of the Year 

 Massachusetts High School Track Hall of Fame 

 28 Straight Middlesex League titles and 252 straight wins  

Fourth Pillar: Community Service 

 Reading School Committee 2010 – 2014 

 Chair of Reading School Committee - 2014 

  



File: FF 
 

NAMING OF FACILITIES OR PLACES WITHIN OR ON SCHOOL PROPERTY 
 
Naming a school or places within a school or on school property is an important matter that 
deserves thoughtful attention.    A name associated with educational significance or inspiration 
should be chosen.  The Committee also feels that it is appropriate to name a school, or a section 
of a school, for physical locations; geographical areas; distinguished local, state, and national 
leaders whose names will lend dignity and stature to the school; outstanding educators associated 
with the school, or significant or pertinent events. 
 
The Committee also feels that in appropriate circumstances, naming rights to school buildings, 
fields, rooms, or structures thereof might be licensed to a corporation or other entity in return for 
a fee.  Two such examples could be the Reading Memorial High School Fine and Performing 
Arts Center or the Reading Memorial High School Football Stadium.  In these cases, the 
Committee recognizes that the nature and reputation of any such entity seeking to license these 
naming rights must be consistent with the educational mission of the Reading Public School 
District. 
 
The Superintendent will prepare for the approval of the Committee a transparent, orderly and 
public process to follow in recommending names for school buildings, fields, rooms, or 
structures of an existing school campus.  
 
The Committee encourages and supports community participation and involvement in this 
process.  The Committee believes that members of the community should have the opportunity 
to present suggestions for names of public school facilities and/or dedication of rooms or areas 
within a school facility. Personal prejudice or favoritism, political pressure, or temporary 
popularity should not be an influence in choosing a name. In the naming of public school 
facilities or dedication of a room or area within a school facility, if the name of a person is to be 
used, the following criteria will be applied in the selection of a person(s) to be so honored: 
 

A. A person, living or deceased, for whom a public school may be named or a room or area 
of a school campus dedicated, must have made significant contributions to education in 
the Reading Public Schools.  Evidences of such contributions may include, but are not 
limited to, the following: 

a. Extraordinarily effective and dedicated service to and/or on behalf of the youth in 
the Reading Public Schools. 

b. Persistent efforts to sustain a quality system of public education for all youth and 
to improve programs and services for them. 

c. Demonstrated understanding of the essential nature of public education in the 
perpetuation of our democratic form of government. 

B. The nominee must otherwise be worthy of the honor of having a school named for 
him/her or a room or area dedicated to him/her.  Evidence of such attributes should 
include, but are not limited to, the following: 

a. Superior levels of performance in strengthening and supporting the public 
schools. 

b. Effective citizenship 
c. Community service 
d. Excellent character and general reputation 
e. High standards of ethics 

 
C. The following procedure shall be followed when there is a formal request to have a 

building, field, structure, room or other such edifice or area dedicated to an individual: 
 

 



1. Buildings, fields, rooms, or structures that already have a commonly accepted name will not be 
eligible for nominations.  However, there may be times when buildings, fields, rooms or 
structures already having a commonly accepted name may be reconsidered to have said name 
removed.  The process used to remove a name from an edifice should be consistent with the 
process used to recommend a name as outlined in sections C5-C10 listed below.  When the 
Committee is reconsidering an existing name, they should follow the guidelines as stated in 
sections A and B of this policy to determine if the existing name is still appropriate for the current 
situation and conditions.  Once an existing name is removed by the Committee, then the edifice is 
eligible again for nomination. 

 
2. Only buildings, fields, structures, rooms or other such edifices on school department property can 

be considered for nomination. 
 

3. Nominations for naming of buildings, fields, structures, rooms or other such edifices will appear 
once annually on the school committee’s agenda, usually during the first quarter of the school 
year.  

 
4. At least thirty (30) days prior to the scheduled School Committee meeting, a public notice will be 

sent out through a variety of media and electronic means soliciting nominations. 
 

5. All parties who are interested in submitting nominations should send a written explanation 
outlining the specific reasons why the area should be dedicated to a particular individual 
to the chairman of the School Committee and the Superintendent of Schools, who will 
meet with the individual or individuals making the request and following that discussion 
place the request on a School Committee agenda. 
 

6. At the scheduled School Committee meeting, nominating parties will be allowed 10 
minutes to present their nomination to the School Committee.  The Committee will only 
ask clarifying questions, not engage in discussion or make decisions. 
 

7. At a subsequent School Committee meeting, nominations will be discussed and voted on as to 
whether or not to be considered, at which time the chair will call for a vote to either accept the 
nominations on the table or not. Accepted nominations will be handed over to a subcommittee to 
be named by the chair for further study and to make recommendations to the School Committee. 

 
8. This subcommittee should include, but is not limited to, one member of the School Committee, 

the building principal of the school, one member of the Board of Selectmen, one local business 
leader, one student representative from the appropriate school building under consideration and 
one member of the historical commission. 
 

9. All subcommittee meetings are public meetings and are subject to the regulations of the Open 
Meeting Law.  Regular updates on the progress of the subcommittee will be given at School 
Committee meetings. 

 
10. Upon having had time to reach a recommendation, the subcommittee will be scheduled to present 

to the entire School Committee, at which time the board will enter into discussion and a motion 
will be made regarding the subcommittee’s recommendations.  During this meeting any other 
interested parties will be given an opportunity to voice support or opposition to the nominations, 
and the School Committee will vote on whether or not to accept the nomination and as a result, 
name whatever building, field, room or structure that is being considered. 
 

 
Adopted by the Reading School Committee on September 28, 2006 
Revised by the Reading School Committee on September 13, 2010 



 
 
 
To:  Reading School Committee 
From:  Student Resource Officers Brian Lewis and Matt Vatcher 
Date:  March 24, 2022 
Re:   Student Resource Officer Annual Update 

 
During Thursday’s School Committee meeting we will be presenting an overview of our work in the 
schools this year, which includes some of the updates below.  In addition, we will be introducing 
“Cooper the Comfort Dog” to the school committee and discussing an update on our ALICE protocols.  
We look forward to the conversation.  

• Established excellent partnerships with all new building principals and staff. 

• Attended new POST School Resource Officer certification training as required by the 2020 Police 

Reform Legislation. 

• Officer Vatcher attended Crisis Intervention Training and now joins the RPD Crisis Intervention 

Team (Ofc. Lewis was certified in CIT trained last spring) 

• Presented with the Reading Coalition to middle schools PTO on data from the Youth Risk 

Behavior Survey.  

• SROs are working with the newly revamped District Crisis Team and RMHS Core Crisis Team to 

update school safety protocols and policies.  

• Will be working with the Reading Collation for Prevention and Support to teach choose to refuse 

(opiate prevention) in RMHS health classes.  

• Will be presenting vaping prevention with the Reading Coalition in the middle schools this spring  

• Officer Vatcher presented an anti- bullying presentation to JE 5th grade students and is looking 

to present this at other elementary schools. 

• Officer Vatcher and Officer Lewis will present internet safety with the US Attorneys Office at the 

Killam School in June.  Officer Vatcher has a similar presentation he will offer to elementary 

principals for outgoing 5th grade students.   

• The SROs will join other members of the Reading Police in the upcoming weeks to serve 

elementary school lunches.  

• Introduced School Administrators to the new RPD Civil Rights Officer, Sgt. Pat Silva and how he 

can collaborate with the schools and the community to address hate-based incidents and 

related community issues.   

• The SROs have also been working on the RPD Police Comfort Dogs program and have distributed 

forms about students who may have allergies or a fear of dogs to district principals.   

• Assisted building principals with ALICE drills at all schools.   

• We are working on scheduling the spring ALICE drills.  

• The police and the Superintendent have collaborated on revamping the elementary school level 

ALICE drills.  Moving forward students at this level will no participate in the drills.  Staff will 

participate in drills during professional development without students moving forward. 

 

Reading Public Schools 
Instilling a joy of learning and inspiring the innovative leaders of tomorrow 82 Oakland Road 

Reading, MA 01867 
Phone: 781-944-5800 

Fax: 781-942-9149 

 



 
 
To:  Reading School Committee 
From:  Sarah Hardy, Ed.D.  
Date:  March 24, 2022 
Re:   Student Opportunity Act Submission Review, Discussion and Vote  
 
Our presentation on Thursday will outline our Student Opportunity Act (SOA) plan submission as it 
relates to the required elements.  To help set the context for the presentation this memo shares 
information provided by DESE about the SOA plan expectations and requirements.  We had reached out 
to DESE with questions about the budget amendment process for the SOA plan and we received the 
response below.  
  

As far as the budget is concerned, it important for your district to understand that the 
legislative requirement to develop 3-year plans and provide annual updates to DESE 
describing progress in implementing programs and in closing identified gaps for student 
groups is not tied to the amount of additional chapter 70 funding districts receive over time, 
nor should the budgets in those plans solely address how additional Chapter 70 funds will be 
spent.   
  
At the policy level, the SOA legislation charges DESE, and every district and school in the 
state with working to close gaps in learning opportunities and outcomes for our .students of 
color, students with disabilities, English learners, and students from economically-
disadvantaged communities.  So the key questions we want district’s to ask themselves once 
they have identified opportunity gaps and outcome gaps for student groups their district 
serves are: 
1) What are the key levers (in the form of evidence-based program areas) that our district 
is implementing to close those gaps?  SOA plans are intended to focus on a few key 
evidence-based practice areas (recommended 2-3 for short form districts; 4-5 for long form 
districts) (RPS is a short form district) that offer the strongest levers for closing opportunity 
and outcome gaps for underserved student groups in your districts.  Your SOA plan is not 
intended to duplicate your district’s comprehensive plan for improvement.  
2) What investments are you making in those evidence-based program areas –and how 
are you braiding different funding sources to support their implementation?  i.e., Chapter 
70 (all Chapter 70 funds, not just additional funds being phased in), Federal funds including 
ESSER and Title funds, other grant funding, etc.  This is in line with what is described in the 
SOA legislation. These budget estimates give the state legislature, those of us at DESE, and 
other stakeholders a much better window into what level of financial resources it takes for 
districts to fund high-quality implementations of the types of evidence-based program areas 
in their plans. (Please note, this year’s template asks for FY22 information only). 
While there are higher expectations for those districts receiving the lion’s share of the 
additional Chapter 70 funds to be scaling up, deepening, and/or adding new evidence-based 
program areas to support their efforts to close opportunity gaps for student groups, it is our 
shared work to be intentional about closing these gaps in the coming years, while also 
continuing our efforts to improve educational experiences and outcomes for all our students. 

We look forward to the conversation on Thursday regarding the Reading Public School’s Student 
Opportunity Act plan submission.. 

Reading Public Schools 
Instilling a joy of learning and inspiring the innovative leaders of tomorrow 82 Oakland Road 

Reading, MA 01867 
Phone: 781-944-5800 

Fax: 781-942-9149 

 



Reading Public Schools 

School Committee Meeting Packet 

March 24, 2022 

 

 

 

 

Personnel Action 



Administrative Offices 

82 Oakland Road 

Reading, MA  01867 

781 944-5800 

 

  

READING SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
 

Thomas Wise Chair 

Shawn Brandt Vice-Chair  

 

Erin Gaffen 

Sarah McLaughlin 

Carla Nazzaro 

Charles Robinson 

 

Thomas Milaschewski, Ed.D. 

Superintendent of Schools 

 
TO:  Reading School Committee 

FROM:  Thomas Wise, Reading School Committee Chair 

DATE:  March 21, 2022 

TOPIC:  Memorandum of Understanding with Reading Cafeteria Employees, AFSCME, Council 93, Local 1703 

At our meeting on March 24, 2022, we will briefly outline the salient points of the new Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) with the Reading Cafeteria Employees, AFSCME, Council 93, Local 1703 union.  This MOU is the result of the 

contractually promised Joint Labor Management Committee discussions over the last few months.  That Joint Labor 

Management Committee met pursuant to the following language from the current contract with the Cafeteria 

Employees: 

“There will be a joint labor management committee consisting of up to 4 Association members and up to 

4 members from the School Department Administrative team who will review the current salary schedule 

for the Food Service Worker column and assess how to restructure the salary schedule to align more with 

the state minimum wage law. This committee will convene no later than February 2022 and complete its 

work by April, 2022 to make recommendations to both bargaining teams for negotiations for salary only 

for the 2022-2023 school year.” 

The Administration and School Committee representation included: 

• Michelle Roach, Director of Human Resources 

• Danielle Collins, Director of School Nutrition 

• Susan Bottan, Director of Finance and Operation 

• Chuck Robinson, School Committee Member 

After the outline and any discussion necessary on the topic, we will vote to approve or reject the MOU. 



 

To: Reading School Committee 
From: Michelle Roach, Human Resources Director 
Date: March 22, 2022 
Re: RTA Joint Labor Management Committees 

Attached please find an overview of the Joint Labor Management Committees required under the 
Agreement between Reading School Committee and Reading Teachers Association. 

At the March 24, 2022 meeting, the School Committee will be asked to name one member to serve on 
each of these Joint Labor Management Committees. 

Reading Public Schools 
Instilling a joy of learning and inspiring the innovative leaders of tomorrow 82 Oakland Road 

Reading, MA 01867 
Phone: 781-944-5800 

Fax: 781-942-9149



Joint Labor Management Committees 

Caseloads 

Committee Charge 

Review caseloads across the district and make recommendations to the bargaining teams as part of an 
overall program review of special education programs and learning center. 

Committee Membership 

RTA: 

• No more than 4 members from RTA 
 
Administration:  

• Jen Stys (lead) 

• Allison Wright 

• Beth Leavitt 

• School Committee Member 

Timeline 

March 2022 through September 2022 

 

Teacher Assessment Process (TAP) 

Committee Charge 

Continually review and refine the TAP Educator Evaluation systems as described in the regulations, 
rubrics, processes and document.  

Committee Membership 

RTA: 

• At least 8 members from RTA 

 
Administration: 

• Sarah Hardy (co-chair) 

• Michelle Roach 

• Kevin Tracey 

• School Committee Member 

Timeline 

Meet several times during the 2021-2022 school year 

 

RTA Salary Schedule 

Committee Charge 

Research and assess the feasibility of adding M+15 and/or M+45 lanes. 



Committee Membership 

RTA: 

• At least 4 members from RTA 

 
Administration: 

• Susan Bottan (lead) 

• Michelle Roach 

• School Committee Member 

Timeline 

April 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 

 

Ongoing Committees 

Professional Development 

Committee Charge 

Review current professional development programs; provide input and planning on upcoming professional 
development programming; and create a functional evaluation tool to provide teacher/staff input regarding 
professional development programming. 

Committee Membership 

Contract does not specify 

Timeline 

Meet several times during the school year 

 

Technology Impact 

Committee Charge 

Assess the impact technology has on teaching, student learning, school climate/culture, communication, 
and the professional day/work load of educators and administrators. 

Committee Membership 

4 members of RTA and 4 members of Administration 

Timeline 

Meet at the request of either party 

 



 

To: Reading School Committee 
From: Michelle Roach, Human Resources Director 
Date: March 22, 2022 
Re: Human Resources Quarterly Update 

Attached please find the Human Resources Quarterly Dashboards and the current open positions across the 
District. The Human Resources Dashboard is inclusive of all relevant human resource actions between the 
dates of July 1, 2021, through March 18, 2022. The focus of this update will be staffing and recruitment 
strategies. 

Reading Public Schools 
Instilling a joy of learning and inspiring the innovative leaders of tomorrow 82 Oakland Road 

Reading, MA 01867 
Phone: 781-944-5800 

Fax: 781-942-9149



New hires since July 1, 2020 - pie chart?

95

70

Reading Public Schools
Human Resources Dashboard

Terminations
(Includes buyouts, final pay) 

Resignations Since 7/1/21:                                                     37

Resignations Effective 6/30/21:                                             96

Position Changes and Hour Increases/Decreases 132

3

1

6

3
2

1
2

4 4

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

New Hires Since 1/1/22

Positions Hired 
Since 7/1/21*

Open Positions
as of  3/14/22*
* for SY 21-22

(not including ESY or daily subs)

142

32

March 2022

Transfers

Note: 45 additonal Substitues and Extended Day Teachers/Helpers were hired during this period.

28 18

153

60
8

99

13

207

395

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450

District Headcount (981 Total) 

344

86

502

0 100 200 300 400 500 600

STAFF

VENDOR

VOLUNTEER

CORIs Run Since 7/1/21  

SY 2021-2022

COVID Emergency 
Sick Leaves 

9

Leaves By Category (Non-COVID)

1 7

3 6

11Completed Long-Term Sub Assignments

10Active Long-Term Substitutes

Unfilled Long Term Sub Assignments 1

27

2

Maternity/Paternity

7

Anticipated  

Completed  

8

Leaves
of Absence

(Non-COVID)

Current  

94

94

Substitutes 
Hired Since 

7/1/22

Medical/IllnessPersonal Leave



The graph above highlights the disparity between absences reported the night 
before vs. the total number of absences reported day of. The table below illustrates 
overnight absence fluctuations with corresponding shifts in filled sub assignments.

25 29 24 17 16 24
41

17

40 42
56

41 42 43

67
47

0

50

100

3/10 3/11 3/14 3/15 3/16 3/17 3/18 3/21

Overnight Absence Fluctuations
(3/10/22-3/21/22)

Absences The Night Before Absences Day Of

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

3-Jan 3-Feb 3-Mar

TEACHER AND PARA ABSENCES
AS OF 5PM THE DAY PRIOR

Absences Filled

The table above shows the monthly average 
fill rate for substitutes and the average 

number of daily substitutes for the month.

Reading Public Schools
Human Resources Dashboard

March 2022

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

3-Jan 3-Feb 3-Mar

TEACHER AND PARA ABSENCES
AS OF 8AM ON DAY OF ABSENCE

Absences Filled

The graph above depicts teacher and paraeducator absences across the district as of 5PM the day 
before.  The red area indicates filled absences, while the black shows the total and number of 
remaining, unfilled absences. 

SY 2021-2022

Rate Increases

Non-Certified
Teacher Substitute

Certified Teacher 
Substitute

Regular Education 
Paraeducator Sub

Special Education
Paraeducator Sub

Nurse 
Substitute

$75/d $100/d

$95/d $105/d

$12.50 /hr $14.50/hr

$13.50/hr $15.50/hr

$125/d $25/hr

Fill Rates

The graph above depicts totale number of teacher and paraeducator absences reported as of 8AM, 
the day of.  There are approximately 523 teachers and paraeducators currently actively reporting 
in the substitute management system.

Substitute Initiative



Extended School Year 

School Nurse                             Data Specialist                              

METCO Site Coordinators/Counselors (SY22-23)                      Substitutes (Teacher, Para, Café, Nurse)                               

Long Term Substitute ESL Teacher 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    READING PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

                 IS HIRING 
 

 

Parker Middle School 

 

Parker Middle School 

 

 

Parker Middle School 

Regular Education Tutor (38 hours biweekly)                              Night Shift Custodian 

Cafeteria Worker (40 hours biweekly)                                             

Long-Term Substitute Special Education Paraeducator (60 hours biweekly)  

 
Long-Term Substitute Special Education Paraeducator (LEAD Program) 

Night Shift Custodian 
 

 

Coolidge Middle School 

Math Tutor (36 hours biweekly) 

Special Education Program Paraeducator (60 hours biweekly)          

Cafeteria Worker (35 hours biweekly)                              

Reading Memorial High School 

Cafeteria Workers (60 hours biweekly)                                        Social Worker 
Cafeteria Worker (35 hours biweekly)                                          Football Coaching Assistant 
Theater Technician                                                                           METCO Tutors                                                                                      

Special Education Learning Center Paraeducator (61.5 hours biweekly) 
Special Education Program Paraeducator (61.5 hours biweekly) 

   

 

Alice M. Barrows Elementary School 

. 1:1 Special Education Program Paraeducator (through June 30, 2022) (60 hours biweekly) 

Regular Education Tutor (32 hours biweekly) 

Reading Specialist (SY22-23) 

 

District Wide Positions 

Reading Public Schools 

proudly serves 4,000 

students throughout 

nine schools. We strive 

to deliver the highest 

quality education by 

challenging all students 

to reach their greatest 

academic potential, 

while providing a safe 

and supportive 

environment. 

 

 

 

For more information, 

or to apply for a 

position, please go 

online to: 

https://reading.tedk12.c

om/hire/ 

 

 

 

82 Oakland Road 

Reading, MA 01867 

Phone - 781-944-5800 

Fax - 781-942-9149 

READING PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON 

THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, 

SEX, GENDER IDENTITY, 

RELIGION, NATIONAL ORIGIN, 

SEXUAL ORIENTATION, AGE 

OR DISABILITY. 

 

Joshua Eaton Elementary School 

ESY Special Education Paraeducator 

ESY Special Education Teacher 

ESY Speech Language Pathologist 

 

 

Special Education Learning Center Paraeducator  

Extended Day Site Coordinator 

Regular Education Paraeducator 
 

Birch Meadow Elementary School                       

Regular Education Paraeducator (Lunch Monitor) (26 hours biweekly)  

Long-Term Substitute Special Education Program Paraeducator (through June 30, 2022) 
Special Education Paraeducator (through June 30, 2022) 
Cafeteria Worker (40 hours biweekly) 

 

Wood End Elementary 

Elementary School Principal (SY22-23) 

Special Education Paraeducator (60 hours biweekly) 

Cafeteria Worker (40 hours biweekly) 

ESY Occupational Therapist/COTA  

ESY BCBA 

ESY Psychologist/Adjustment Counselor 

ESY Physical Therapist/PTA 
 

 

https://reading.tedk12.com/hire/
https://reading.tedk12.com/hire/


Reading Public Schools 

School Committee Meeting Packet 

March 24, 2022 

 

 

 

 

Information/ Correspondence  























Reading Public Schools 

School Committee Meeting Packet 

March 24, 2022 

 

 

 

 

Calendar  



SY21-22 School Committee Calendar

Month Date Topic Presenter(s)
June 6/30/2021 Union Contract Approvals (A) Superintendent & School Committee

Executive Session: To discuss the complaints brought against a Public Individual School Committee
Reading Teachers Association Contract Approval (A) Superintendent & School Committee
Declare Surplus Equipment (A) Director of Finance & Operations
Response to Complaint brought against a Public Individual School Committee
Director of Finance Search Process Review & Approval (A) Superintendent & School Committee
Appointment of Superintendent to Collaborative Boards (A)
    - SEEM Collaborative
    - Northshore Education Consortium School Committee
Superintendent Entry Plan Superintendent
Superintendent Review Timeline Discussion (A) Superintendent & School Committee
School Committee Brochure Approval (A) School Committee
13th Annual Reading Fall Street Faire - School Committee Participation Discussion & Approval (A) School Committee & Superintendent

8/5/2021 Offsite: Team Building, Strategy & Goals - Day 1 School Committee & Administration
8/6/2021 Offsite: Team Building, Strategy & Goals - Day 2 School Committee & Administration

School Committee Training on Laws involving Public and Student Records Counsel & School Committee
Vote to Appoint Director of Finance (A) Superintendent & School Committee
Policy EBCFA - Face Coverings: First Reading (A) Superintendent & School Committee
Assignment of School Committee Member to Reading Coalition Liaison School Committee Chair
Executive Session: Strategy with respect to ongoing Litigation Superintendent & School Committee
Policy EBCFA - Face Coverings: Second Reading (A) Superintendent & School Committee
New Central Office Leadership Entry Plans New Central Office Leadership
Beginning of School / Summer Update Administration
Review Agreement between Town & Schools for the Allocation of Costs - CH70 Net School Spend Superintendent & School Committee
Discussion and Vote on Creation of Policy Subcommittee (A) School Committee
Appointment of School Committee Members to Policy Subcommittee School Committee Chair

8/25/2021
8/31/2021

9/6/2021
9/8/2021
9/9/2021

New Staff Introductions Administration
New Principal Leadership Entry Plans RMHS, Joshua Eaton & Birch Meadow Principals
Superintendent Entry Plan Update Superintendent
District Improvement Plan Review & Update Discussion Superintendent & School Committee
ARPA Fund Discussion: Suggestions on Potential Fund Use and Actionable Next Steps Superintendent & School Committee

9/14/2021
9/21/2021
9/23/2021
9/28/2021
9/29/2021

FY21 End of Year Summary Director of Finance
Strategy & Vision Action Steps Superintendent
Superintendent Goals Introduction Superintendent
Discuss & Vote on Establishment of Reading in Reading Advisory Committee (A) School Committee & Administration
Appoint School Committee & Administration Membership of Reading in Reading Advisory Committee School Committee Chair & Superintendent
Policy JRA - Student Records - Amendment (A) Policy Sub Committee, Superintendent, & School Committee
Policy KDB - Public's Right to Know - Amendment (A) Policy Sub Committee, Superintendent, & School Committee
Policy EBCFA - Face Coverings - Review Superintendent, Director of Nursing, & School Committee

10/11/2021
10/12/2021

Youth Risk Behavior Survey Presentation Coalition for Prevention & Support
Educator of the Year Award Celebration School Committee & Administration
RMHS Principal Entry Plan Findings Kevin Tracey
Enrollment Update Superintendent
MCAS Presentation Assistant Superintendent of Learning & Teaching
Superintendent Goals Finalization & Approval (A) Superintendent & School Committee
ARPA Fund Discussion: Update on Priority Items and Prioritization School Committee & Administration
Staff COVID Vaccination Data Superintendent & Director of Nursing

10/18/2021
10/19/2021
10/20/2021
10/21/2021
10/25/2021
10/27/2021

Reading in Reading Advisory Committee - Continued School Committee & Administration
Appoint School Committee Membership of Reading in Reading Advisory Committee (if necessary) School Committee
Policy EBCFA - Face Coverings - Review & Potential Amendment (A) Superintendent, Director of Nursing, & School Committee
Full Day Kindergarten Budget Strategy School Committee & Administration
Policy IKF - Graduation Requirements - Amendment (A) School Committee, Superintendent, RMHS Principal/Guidance
Policy Subcommittee – Full Committee Discussion on Roles & Responsibilities with respect to Substantive Policy 
changes or New Policies School Committee
Strategy with respect to negotiations with represented bodies School Committee & Administration

Special Education Parent Advisory Council Meeting

Columbus Day

Labor Day

Elementary Open House

Middle School Open House
High School Open House

9/13/2021

9/30/2021

Special Town Meeting

July Social Media Coordinators - Shawn Brandt & Sarah McLaughlin

August Social Media Coordinators - Chuck Robinson & Tom Wise

September Social Media Coordinators - Erin Gaffen & Carla Nazzaro

October Social Media Coordinators - Shawn Brandt & Sarah McLaughlin

November Social Media Coordinators - Chuck Robinson & Tom Wise

7/13/2021

July
7/22/2021

Reading Coalition for Prevention & Support Advisory Board Meeting

SEPAC Basic Rights Workshop: Understanding the IEP

Reading Coalition for Prevention & Support Advisory Board Meeting
Financial Forum - Select Board, Finance Committee & School Committee

School Committee Policy Subcommittee Meeting

8/16/2021

August

School Committee Policy Subcommittee Meeting

10/14/2021

Reading Coalition for Prevention & Support 15th Annual Meeting

8/19/2021

September

Special Education Parent Advisory Council Meeting

October

Financial Forum II - Select Board, Finance Committee & School Committee

Special Town Meeting

Special Town Meeting

11/4/2021

1 of 3



SY21-22 School Committee Calendar

Month Date Topic Presenter(s)
Strategy with respect to negotiations with non-represented personnel (Central Office & Principals) School Committee, Superintendent, & Director of Finance

11/8/2021
11/9/2021

11/11/2021
11/15/2021

11/22/2021
11/25/2021

Reading Police Comfort Dog Program (A) Superintendent & Chief of Police
Discussion on Hybrid Meeting Technology Options, Costs, and Method of Funding School Committee & Administration
School Improvement Plans Review & Approval Principals, Superintendent, & School Committee
Discussion on Strategy for Subcommittee Creation School Committee
Budget Guidance School Committee & Director of Finance
Policy EBC: Discussion on Approach to Consider Changes School Committee & Administration

12/7/2021
12/8/2021

12/15/2021
RMHS Counseling Update RMHS Counseling
METCO Program Update Superintendent & Administration
Approve Energy Reduction Program School Committee & Town Administration
School Committee's ARPA Representation School Committee
FY22 Quarterly Personnel Update Director of Human Resources
FY22-FY23 Preliminary School Calendar Vote (A) Superintendent & School Committee
FY22 Quarterly Budget Update Director of Finance
FY23 Pre Budget Presentation & Discussion Superintendent & Director of Finance
Policy EBCFA - Face Coverings - Review Superintendent, Director of Nursing, & School Committee

12/21/2021
12/27/2021
12/30/2021

FY23 Budget Discussion - Administration, Districtwide, & School Facilities Administration
FY23 Capital Plan Administration

1/11/2022
1/12/2022

FY23 Budget Discussion - Regular Day & Special Education Administration
Special Education & Student Services Mid Year Update Assistant Superintendent of Student Services
Learning & Teaching Mid Year Update Assistant Superintendent of Learning & Teaching

1/17/2022
Public Hearing: FY23 Budget School Committee
Full Day Kindergarten Option Review School Committee, Finance Committee, & Administration
FY23 Budget Discussion School Committee

1/26/2022
FY23 Budget Discussion & Final Vote (A) School Committee
Cafeteria Workers FY22-FY23 Joint Labor Management Committee Administration & School Committee
FY23 School Calendar Administration & School Committee
Turf 1 Project Update Administration & School Committee

2/8/2022
Veteran's Memorial Presentation (A) Kevin Bohmiller & Brig. Gen. (Ret.) Jack Hammond
Coolidge Math Challenge Coolidge Students & School Committee
EBCFA Update & Discussion School Committee
FY22 Quarterly Budget Update Director of Finance & Operations
Disposing of Surplus Materials Director of Finance & Operations
Select Board ARPA Committee Member Appointment School Committee Chair
Superintendent Mid-Year Formative Introduction & Goals Review Superintendent & School Committee
Superintendent Entry Plan Update Superintendent
Assistant Superintendent for Learning & Teaching Entry Plan Update Assistant Superintendent of Learning & Teaching

2/21/2022
2/23/2022
2/24/2022

3/2/2022 (Placeholder) School Committee Budget Presentation to Finance Committee Superintendent, Director of Finance, & School Committee
MSBA Killam Update and Next Steps Discussion Superintendent & School Committee
Pandemic Response: Vacation Learning Academy Update and Next Steps Assistant Superintendent of Learning & Teaching
FY22-FY23 Kindergarten Enrollment Update Superintendent
Superintendent Mid-Year Formative Review Discussion Superintendent & School Committee
Wood End Principal Search Superintendent & School Committee

Executive Session: Strategy with Respect to Collective Bargaining
Superintendent, Director of HR, Director of Finance & Operations, and 
School Committee

3/8/2022
Student Resource Officer Annual Update SROs & Superintendent
MOU Approval for Cafeteria Workers Superintendent & School Committee
FY22 Quarterly Personnel Update Director of Human Resources

February Vacation

February Vacation
March Social Media Coordinators - Erin Gaffen & Carla Nazzaro

February

Winter Break

Special Education Parent Advisory Council Meeting

Reading in Reading Committee Meeting

March

Martin Luther King Jr. Day

3/7/2022

January Social Media Coordinators - Chuck Robinson & Tom Wise

1/6/2022

January

12/2/2021

Reading Coalition for Prevention & Support Advisory Board Meeting

Select Board Town Department FY23 Budgets - Second Meeting

Reading in Reading Committee - Learning Together Meeting

Select Board Town Department FY23 Budgets - First Meeting

Select Board Town Department FY23 Budgets - Third Meeting

3/24/2022

1/13/2022

Thanksgiving

Winter Break

Reading Coalition for Prevention & Support Advisory Board Meeting

Reading Coalition for Prevention & Support Advisory Board Meeting

2/17/2022

Special Education Parent Advisory Council Meeting

1/27/2022

Reading in Reading Committee - Overview Meeting

Reading Coalition for Prevention & Support Advisory Board Meeting

February Social Media Coordinators - Shawn Brandt & Sarah McLaughlin

Special Education Parent Advisory Council Meeting

Special Education Parent Advisory Council Meeting
12/14/2021

Special Education Parent Advisory Council Meeting

1/20/2022

Town Meeting
Town Meeting

Town Meeting

Town Meeting
November

December Social Media Coordinators - Erin Gaffen & Carla Nazzaro

Veteran's Day

11/18/2021

12/16/2021

2 of 3



SY21-22 School Committee Calendar

Month Date Topic Presenter(s)

Joint Labor Committee School Committee Members Assignment Superintendent & School Committee
Policy FF Execution: Naming of Facilities or Places within or on School Property Superintendent & School Committee
Student Opportunity Act Submission Review, Discussion and Vote Superintendent & School Committee

3/30/2022

4/5/2022
4/12/2022

Vote on Last Day of School (A) School Committee
FY22-FY23 Kindergarten Enrollment Final Update Superintendent
Student Services Update Assistant Superintendent of Student Services
School Choice Discussion Superintendent, Director of Finance & Operations, & School Committee
Literacy Update Assistant Superintendent of Learning & Teaching
REF Grant Presentation & Approval REF Board/School Committee
Track Naming Nomination Acceptance & Advisory Committee Formation School Committee
(Placeholder) Policy Review / Updates Superintendent & School Committee

4/18/2022
4/21/2022
4/25/2022
4/27/2022
4/28/2022

5/2/2022
5/5/2022

(Placeholder) Superintendent Evaluation - Process, Progress, & Data Review Superintendent
District Improvement Plan Update Superintendent

5/10/2022
5/12/2022
5/19/2022
5/25/2022

Public Hearing & Vote on School Choice (A) Superintendent & School Committee
Final Vote on FY23 Budget & Capital Plan (A) Director of Finance & School Committee

5/30/2022

6/5/2022
(Placeholder) Superintendent Evaluation School Committee
RMHS Handbook Updates (A) RMHS Administration
SEPAC Year End Update SEPAC
Special Education & Student Services Year End Update Assistant Superintendent of Student Services

6/14/2022

FY22 Budget Transfers (if needed) (A) Director of Finance & Operations
Declare Surplus Equipment (A) Director of Finance & Operations
FY22 Quarterly Personnel Update Director of Human Resources
Learning & Teaching Year End Update Assistant Superintendent of Learning & Teaching
Reorganization School Committee
Liaison Discussion School Committee

6/20/2022
6/24/2022
6/29/2022

Town Election Day

April Vacation
April Vacation
Town Meeting

Town Meeting

Town Meeting
Town Meeting

Reading Coalition for Prevention & Support Advisory Board Meeting

April

4/14/2022

April Social Media Coordinators - Shawn Brandt & Sarah McLaughlin

3/24/2022

July Social Media Coordinators - TBD

5/26/2022

June Social Media Coordinators - TBD

5/9/2022

6/9/2022

Reading Coalition for Prevention & Support Advisory Board Meeting

Reading Coalition for Prevention & Support Advisory Board Meeting

Reading Coalition for Prevention & Support Advisory Board Meeting

Juneteenth Observed
Last Day of School (Five Snow Days)

Last Day of School (No Snow Days)

RMHS Graduation

June

May Social Media Coordinators - TBD

Special Education Parent Advisory Council Meeting
May

Middle School Open House

6/16/2022

Special Education Parent Advisory Council Meeting

Special Education Parent Advisory Council Meeting

Memorial Day

Elementary Open House

3 of 3


	Updated Donation Agreement Form.pdf
	1.          Between _______________ and _______________, customers who visit the Company’s store located at _____________________ ______________________________________________________________, will have the opportunity to purchase a _________________...
	2.   Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties, within sixty (60) days of the last day of the Promotion (or every sixty (60) days if the Promotion exceeds sixty (60) days), Company will provide Beneficiary with (a) the Kits purchased by Consumers duri...
	3.   For at least three (3) years following the termination of this Agreement, or such longer period as required by applicable law, Company shall (a) maintain accurate and current books and records of all activities conducted pursuant to this Agreemen...
	4.   The Promotion will be subject to all applicable laws, including, but not limited to, for a Promotion taking place in one of these states: Georgia Statutes, Title 43, Chapter 17, New Jersey Statutes 45:17A-29, and New Hampshire Statutes, Chapter 7...
	5.   Beneficiary hereby grants to Company a limited license to use its name, trademark and logo, and any other materials supplied by Beneficiary to Company (collectively, the “Beneficiary Property”) for promotional and marketing purposes associated wi...
	6.   If Beneficiary wishes to use Company’s trademarks (including its logos, word marks and/or service marks) in connection with advertising and marketing for the Promotion or otherwise, Beneficiary shall obtain Company’s prior written approval in eac...
	7.   For Promotions taking place in the state of New York, Beneficiary shall have the one-time right to terminate this Agreement without cost or penalty for any reason within fifteen (15) days of Beneficiary 's filing this Agreement with the applicabl...
	8.             Company shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Beneficiary and its affiliates, and their respective successors, licensees, assigns, agents, officers, directors, and employees, from and against any and all demands, claims, suits, judg...
	without limitation, all reasonable legal fees) arising out of any alleged or actual breach of any of Company’s representations, warranties or agreements contained in this Agreement or any use, in a manner approved by Company, of Company’s trademarks. ...
	9.               This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior understandings or oral and/or written agreements, with respect to the subject hereof. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Comm...


	DATE_A: 4/3/2022
	ADDRESS_A: Reading Public Schools, 82 Oakland Rd. Reading, MA 01867
	ADDRESS_B: 
	START DATE: 4/3/2022
	END DATE: 9/17/2022
	ADDRESS_C: 
	ADDRESS_D: 34 Walkers Brook Dr. Reading, MA 01867
	KIT NAME: Community Giveback Program Kit
	KIT CONTENTS_A: 2 Black Expo Markers, 1 Sharpie Fine Black Marker, 2 Sharpie Yellow pocket Highlighters,  
	KIT CONTENTS_B: 2 Write Bros Pens 1.0 Black, 8 Papermate Woodcase Pencils, 2 Papermate Pink Pearl Erasers,
	KIT CONTENTS_C: 1 Elmer's 6g Glue Stick, 1 Elmer's 4oz White glue
	NAME OF BENEFICIARY: 
	By: 
	Name Print: 
	Title: 
	Email Address: 
	Phone Number: 
	By_2: 
	Name Print_2: 
	Title_2: 
	Email Address_2: 
	Phone Number_2: 
	By_3: 
	Name Print_3: Christina Pernokas
	Title_3: General Manager


